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Why This Training?

This is a sample 
text. Enter your 

text here.

This is a sample 
text. Enter your 
text here.

Most asked questions 
since Oct. 1, 2017.

Exhibit 10-C 
review issues

User group suggestions

4

Housekeeping

01

02

03

04

05

Sign-in Sheets

Bathrooms

Cell phones OFF

Break Times

Schedule
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Important Links

• Local Assistance Consultant Selection and Procurement Website: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/AE/index.htm

• Subscribe to Local Assistance Emails: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/sub.htm

• Local Assistance Blog: 
www.localassistanceblog.com

• All handouts associated with this training are posted on our blog at: 
http://www.localassistanceblog.com/ae‐training/

6

Training Materials

1. A&E Resources

2. Presentation (PDF)

LTAP Center Training www.californialtap.org
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Introductions

Name

Years of Experience

Organization

PositionQuestions for the 
parking lot

8

Agenda for A&E On-Call Contracts 

DBE Goal Setting

On‐Call Contracts in General

Cost Analysis

Simplified Acquisition 
Procedure

AGENDA
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On-Call Contracts in General

What is an on‐call contract really?

When is it appropriate to use?

Do you know the essentials?

10

Procurement Planning (Scoping)

RFQ/RFPOne-Step RFP

One-Step RFQ
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Selected the best
qualified consultant?

11

RFQ vs. RFP
Do you know specifications 
and requirements for the 

project need?

RFP
Well-defined SOW (bridge 
painting, roadway design.

RFP or mini RFPs
Well-defined services.

Submit 10-CSubmit 10-C

Submit 10-C

No Yes No

Yes

No

Selected the best
qualified consultant?

Yes

No

Selected the best
qualified consultant(s)?

No

Yes

Pre-qualification
Broadly-defined services (Bridge 

design, roadway design, 
Environmental studies).

RFQ
Specialized services

(surveying, const. inspection) 

2

12

On-call or Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite 
Quantity (IDIQ)

A contract for a 
number of projects, 
under which task or 
work orders are 
issued on an as‐
needed basis, for an 
established period 
(23 CFR 172.9(a)(3)). 

Typically used when a 
specialized service of IDIQ 
are needed for a number 
of different projects (23 
CFR 172.9(a)(3)). 

e.g.: Material testing, 
surveying, construction 
engineering, roadway 
design, environmental 
analysis, traffic studies, 
geotechnical studies, 
etc. 

What it is
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Essentials: 
Federal & State Laws and Regulations

Federal

23 CFR 172
2 CFR 200 

State

Gov. Code 4525-4529.5
PCC 10301-10381

Caltrans

LAPM Chapter 10

14

On-call or Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite 
Quantity (IDIQ)

When would you want to use an on‐call contract?

• Multiple projects needing the same service

• Small projects that would pose an unnecessary cost burden to RFP

• Specialized services such as design, general engineering, construction inspection 
but unknown locations/timeframes

• Consultant in a Management Support Role (CMSR)
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Single Contract / 
Single Service

Material Testing, surveying, 
or construction inspector

Single Contract  / 
Multiple Services

New/replacement/rehab 
bridge, repair & overlay, 
drainage design, survey 
crew, material testers, 
construction inspectors

Multiple Contracts 
/ Single Service

Material Testing, surveying, 
or construction inspector.

Multiple Contracts 
/ Multiple Services

New/replacement/rehab 
bridge, repair & overlay, 
drainage design, survey 
crew, material testers, 
construction inspectors

Examples of On-Call Contracts

Essentials for ALL A&E Contracts

1. Competitive Negotiation (QBS selection)

2. Solicitation

3. RFP
1. Scope of Work
2. Evaluate 3 or more
3. Evaluation factors with weights
4. Specify contract type and method of payment
5. Special provisions/contract requirements
6. Sealed cost proposal
7. Procurement schedule

4. Evaluate, Rank, Select

5. Negotiate – ICE, cost analysis

6. DBE (federal)

7. Contract Provisions (federal) 

8. CMSR – approval by FHWA (federal)

16
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1. Reasonable Maximum Length including begin/end date

2. Maximum Total Contract Dollar Amount

3. Statement of Work

4. Identify number of contracts that may be awarded

5. Specify procedures to award task orders
• Additional qualifications based selection

• Regional basis

6. Payment Method

Essentials Specific to On-Call

17

3

18

On-call or Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite 
Quantity (IDIQ)

Shall not exceed 5 
years in total

Specify a max $ amount 
under a contract in the 

solicitation

2. Maximum total 
Contract Dollar 

Amount

1. Reasonable 
Maximum Length
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Essentials
Final Design

Prepare plans and profiles, including necessary design information for the selected alternative sufficient to 
achieve all detailed design milestones. Examples include, but are not limited to: i. Cross sections/elevations 

• Project layout/staging areas 

• Design details 

• Specifications 

• Utility relocation designs 

• Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be avoided during construction 

• Required permits

• Quantities 

• Estimate of construction costs to within +/‐ 20% 

• Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction 

• Provide information to appropriate individuals for the development of environmental fund release reports 
and floodplain maps. 

• Identify, acquire and submit all necessary permits and approvals required for design approval and 
construction. 

• Assist the city with all necessary documentation to ensure compliance with all Program requirements and 
regulations. 

19

3. Statement of Work 

Essentials
Contract Management and Construction Oversight

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services described below as 
they relate to contract management and construction oversight. 

• Ensure delivery of project in accordance with contract. 

• Provide ongoing Construction Oversight Reports detailing the status of construction. 

• Review all service provider submittals to ensure compliance with construction contract documents and 
provide recommendations.

• Provide periodic and final inspections and tests reports, as required for the project. 

• Provide on‐site supervision and oversight of construction activities at a minimum on a bi‐weekly basis or as 
directed. 

• Review Construction Change Orders and provide recommendation as appropriate action. 

things to consider: 

 How will you evaluate?

 Conflict of interest mitigation

20

3. Statement of Work
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Essentials
Professional Engineering Services

• Plan Review Services: The selected consulting City Engineer will provide technical review of, and answer inquiries relating to, 
site plans, subdivision plans, improvement plans,construction plans and escrows relating to projects proposed by applicants 
to be developed in the City to ensure that such conform to codes adopted by the City. 

• City Project Design Services: The selected consulting City Engineer must have the capability to design a full array of public 
works type projects including transportation infrastructure systems, water distribution systems, and stormwater
management systems, in a manner that the infrastructure is functional and cost effective. 

• Environmental Services and Regulatory Agency Interactions: The selected consulting City Engineer shall be well versed in 
regulatory compliance and permitting and be familiar with approval procedures of regulatory agencies including but not 
limited to the following: Caltrans, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Federal Highway 
Administration, United States Environmental Protection Agency. 

• Grant Assistance: The selected consulting City Engineer shall, as requested, complete or assist in the completion of grant 
applications for City projects. 

• Surveying, Easements and Related Services: The selected consulting City Engineer shall have the capability of performing 
boundary surveys, topographic surveys, construction staking, prepare easement plats and easement documents, and assist in 
easement acquisition. 

• CAD and GIS Capabilities: The selected consulting City Engineer shall have computer‐aided drafting and geographical 
information system capabilities upon request. 

• Meeting Attendance and Participation: The selected consulting City Engineer may be expected to attend a variety of City 
meetings, including, but not limited to, planning and zoning meetings, council meetings, meetings of affected property 
owners, and meetings with city staff and developers. 

21

3. Statement of Work

Add in projects

See FTIP

22

Solicitation

SOW 1 or 2 consultants 
needed?

If more than 1 
agreement for same 

type of work

Include a statement of work, 
or other description to define 
the scope of work, complexity, 
and professional nature of the 
services

Indicate if multiple 
consultants are selected 
through a single 
solicitation for specific 
services

Under competitive 
procurement, each 
specific task or work 
order shall be awarded to 
the selected most 
qualified consultants
Or be regionally assigned

4. Identify number of contracts 
that may be awarded

5. Specify procedures to 
award task orders
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Essentials – Method of Payment

23

Specific rates of compensation payment method should be limited to: 

• contracts or components of contracts for specialized or support 
type services 

• where the consultant is not in direct control of the number of 
hours worked

• such as construction engineering and inspection. 

6. Method of Payment

24

Payment Method -Specified Rate of 
Compensation

$137.50/Hr x 100 hrs. = $13,750

$50/Hr x (1+1.50) x (1+0.10) = $137.50/Hr

• $50/hr. = Senior Engineer
• Firm’s ICR = 150%
• 100 hrs.
• Fixed fee = 10%

Anticipated # of 
Hours/classification
Anticipated # of 

Hours/classification
Loaded Hourly 
Billing Rate

Loaded Hourly 
Billing Rate

Estimated AmountEstimated Amount

Billing Rate
Calculation
Billing Rate
Calculation
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Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprise
Contract Goal Setting

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

25

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal - What

What is DBE 
Contract GOAL?   

26
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Procurement Planning – DBE Goal - Who

27

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal - WHEN

BeforeSolicitation

28
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Procurement Planning – DBE Goal - How

29

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

30
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Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

31

32
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HOW to set a DBE goal

33

1. Identify work

2. Determine work category codes

3. Search for available DBE firms (CUCP)

4. Apply DBE factors to sub work

5. Calculate a soft goal

6. Apply 60% factor

7. Round to nearest whole %

HOW to set a DBE goal – Seven Steps

34
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Prerequisite – Cost Estimate

35

STEP One – Identify Work Items 

4

36
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Work Code 
Guide

Work Code 
Guide

http://dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/find_certified.htm

STEP TWO – Determine Work Codes

37

Work Codes (Professional Services)   

Professional 
Services

5

38
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Work Codes for Sub-Opportunities

39

STEP Three – Search Using Query Form 

Click “DBE 
Query Form”

40
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STEP Three – Query by District & Work Codes

DistrictDistrict Work CodesWork Codes

DBEDBE

CountyCounty

41

START SEARCH – PDF RESULTS

134 DBE 
Firms

42
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134 DBE 
Firms

START SEARCH – EXPORT OPTIONS

43

STEP THREE – Number of DBE’S 

134 DBE 
Firms

Work 
Code

44
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STEP FOUR – DBE FACTORS 

Consulting DBE 
Factor

Consulting DBE 
Factor Trucking FactorTrucking Factor Materials & 

Supplies Factor
Materials & 

Supplies Factor

45

STEP FOUR – Apply Factors to Sub Work

DBE’s
134 for work code 8713 
26 for work code C8792

46
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STEP FIVE – Calculate Soft Goal

$ ,
$ ,

∗ . %

47

STEP SIX - Apply 60% Factor to Soft Goal

18.77% * 0.6 = 11.26%
48
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Round to nearest  
whole number = 11%

STEP SEVEN - Round to Nearest Whole %

49

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

TYPES
• Goal
• 0% goal
• No goal

50
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Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

WHEN  0%  goal applies

• Very limited or narrow scope of work

• Limited DBE availability

51

• Sole source or non‐competitive 

• Emergency relief projects

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

WHEN NO goal appliesWHEN NO goal applies

52
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1. Single Service Contract 

2. Multiple Services Contract

Typical On-Call Contracts

53

Single Service Contract

A Contract has only one service.

Examples:

• Material testing

• Survey

54
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Single Service Contract - 0% DBE Goal

DBE = 0%

9 DBE 
Firms

Work 
Code

55

Multiple-Services Contract

A contract includes various services.

Environmental 
services

Geotechnical 
services

Surveying

Bridge designs
Roadway 
designs

Construction 
inspections

56
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Estimate for On-Call - Multiple Services 
Fiscal Year 2018 -2019 

57

SOFT Goal               =  15.11 %

Apply 60% Factor  =    9.07 %       DBE  = 9%

N

N

TOTAL WORK =  $142,250 TOTAL DBE WORK = $ 21,500

1. Identify work

2. Determine work category codes

3. Search for available DBE firms (CUCP)

4. Apply DBE factors to sub work

5. Calculate a soft goal

6. Apply 60% factor

7. Round to nearest whole %

RECAP: Seven Steps

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

58
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Local Agency determined work items:
• Environmental Support = 7%
• CAD Services = 4%

Example: DBE Goal & Utilization

Consultant determined work items:
• Environmental Support = 6%
• CM Services = 5%

Task Order 2: $150K
• Final Roadway Design ($135K)
• CM Services ($15K)

Task Order 1: $100K
Preliminary Roadway Design/NEPA document
• Environmental Support ($2K)
• Roadway Design ($98K)

10‐O1 = 11% DBE goal

Estimated DBE by agency = 
$

$
2%

Contract DBE/10‐O2 = 2%

Estimated DBE by agency = 
$

$
	10%

Contract DBE/10‐O2 = 10%

Final Utilization Exhibit 17‐F = 
$ $

$ $
	6.8%

On‐call Contract DBE goal = 11%

12

13

Where to send Exhibit 9‐D?
• Exhibit 9‐D must be sent to DLAE 

• 0% DBE goal should be verified by DLAE 
(before advertisement)

• Sent to Caltrans HQ before advertisement 
for contracts ≥ $500K via email: 

dbegoal.gfe@dot.ca.gov

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

60
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Caltrans:  www.dot.ca.gov
Division of Rail & Mass Transportation:

www.dot.ca.gov/drmt
Division of Transportation Planning:

www.dot.ca.gov/transplanning
Division of Local Assistance:

www.dot.ca.gov/localassistance
Office of Business & Economic Opportunity:

www.dot.ca.gov/obeo

WEBSITES

Procurement Planning – DBE Goal

61

ICE vs Cost Analysis

62
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1. What is it?

2. When is it done?

3. Essentials and how to do one

Cost Analysis

Independent Cost Estimates

63

An estimate done independently of the 
consultant to ensure services are 
obtained at a fair and reasonable price.

Cost Analysis

64

Independent Cost Estimates - What
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65

Independent Cost Estimates - When

66

Independent Cost Estimates - Essentials

Detailed Estimate

Work or labor hours

Types or classifications

Estimated labor rates
Direct
Indirect

Fixed Fee or profit

Other Direct Costs (ODCs)

17
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Estimating Techniques

Analogous
Estimate

Parametric
Estimate

Bottom‐up
Estimate

High 
Accuracy

Less 
Accuracy

Perception Fact

68

Procurement Planning - Analogous

01

02

03

04

Analogous

Use historical data from 
previous and similar projects 

Define $/typical facility

Frequently used

Generally less accurate
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69

Procurement Planning – Analogous Sample

18

70

Procurement Planning – Parametric

Parametric

01

02

03

04

Use historical unit costs

Use quantity take-off from 
current project

Counts/measures of work
hours/participants/units

Higher level of accuracy
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71

Procurement Planning – Parametric Sample

19

72

Procurement Planning – Bottom-up

01
Need a well defined SOW

02
Cost details can be 
determined

03
Use expert judgments

04
Most accurate estimate

Bottom-up
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73

Procurement Planning – Bottom-up Sample

20

1. What is Cost Analysis?

2. When is it done?

3. How to do it

Cost Analysis

Cost Analysis

74
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Cost analysis is review and evaluation of separate cost elements (i.e.
direct salary/wage rates, profit/fee, ODC, and ICRs) to verify the
costs and estimate methods used are fair, reasonable, and in
compliant with Federal/State cost principles.

• e.g.: Verify direct cost in cost proposal to actual costs of labor
of similar projects, products, or services which have been done
in the past.

75

Cost Analysis - Definition

Analyze Direct Labor cost, 
ODC, Fixed fees, Indirect 

Cost, and other costs

Required for all State and 
Federally funded A&E 
Consultant Contracts       
> $150K

Purposes of Cost Analysis
Determine if the cost are fair, reasonable, and in 

compliant with Federal/State cost principles. 

Cost Analysis - Purposes

76
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Bureau of Labor Statistics comparison

Consultant’s historical actual charges/timesheets 

Prevailing wages

77

Methods for Verifying Elements

Billing rate = actual hourly rate * (1+ICR) * (1+Fee) Billing rate = actual hourly rate * (1+ICR) * (1+Fee) 

78

Anticipated % 
$ increase

Anticipated % 
$ increase

Job Title/ 
Classification
Job Title/ 

Classification
Hourly 

Billing Rates 
Hourly 

Billing Rates 

Effective 
Period
Effective 
Period

Actual 
Hour Rate
Actual 

Hour Rate

Non‐
Negotiable

Non‐
Negotiable

NegotiableNegotiable

22
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Cost Estimate – ODC

79

Unit Cost 
($)

Unit Cost 
($)

Quantity Quantity 
ODC ItemsODC Items

Cost Analysis – Direct Labor Rates

80

A&E Wage 
Estimates
A&E Wage 
Estimates
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Cost Analysis – Prevailing Wages

81

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/audits/documents/prevailing‐wage‐interpretive‐guidance.pdf

WHERE to Look at for ODCs?

82

• Consultants/Contractors Travel Policy Website:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/asc/travel/ch12/1consultant.htm

• Meal Interpretive Guidance Website:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/audits/documents/meals‐interpretive‐guidance.pdf
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1. Exhibit 10‐H format

2. Cost elements:
• Labor rates (direct and indirect)

• Labor classifications

• Profit or fixed fee

• ODC’s

3. Methodology used to verify elements

4. Verify ICR’s acceptance ID

5. Is profit/fee more than %15?

83

Procedure for Cost Analysis

84

Cost Analysis – Compare Cost Elements

Proposed rate – Actual Rate = $1 > 0 ???Proposed rate – Actual Rate = $1 > 0 ???

Actual RateActual RateProposed RateProposed Rate
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Small
Purchase
ProcedureSPP

SPP Procedure

85

Simplified 
Acquisition
Threshold

1. What is Small Purchase Procedure?

2. When is it done?

3. Essentials and how to do it

Cost Analysis

86

SPP Procedure
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SPP – What is it?

87

Small purchasesmeans the method of procurement of engineering and design 

related services where an adequate number of qualified sources are reviewed and 

the total contract costs do not exceed an established simplified acquisition 

threshold currently set at $150,000.

SPP – When is it done?

88

Small projects

Limited amount of services needed

• Surveying

• Construction Inspection

• Materials Testing

• Environmental Services

• CMSR
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SPP - Essentials

89

 Minimum of 3 consultants reviewed

 DBE must still be considered

 Cost is considered (quotations)

 Total contract amount including amendments cannot exceed $150,000

 SOW and project phases shall not be broken down into smaller components

90

Small Purchase Procedures
Required Not Required

• Competitive process (collect three bids)

• Conflict of interest determination

• Assigned Contract Administrator

• Defined scope of work/schedule of deliverables/start and 
end dates for contract

• Defined deliverables/prime and subconsultant
responsibilities

• DBE goal for contract; Exhibit 10-O1, Exhibit 10-O2 
(federal)

• Cost estimate prior to receiving bids

• Best method of payment determination

• Contract provisions/clauses (federal)

• Evaluation of consultant

• Contract management responsibilities

• Exhibit 10-C: A&E Consultant Contract Reviewers 
Checklist

• No Formal RFP/RFQ

• No Selection Committee

• No evaluation criteria disclosure requirements

• No record of costs/profit negotiations

• No pre-award audit and review requirement of contract;      
Exhibit 10-A, Exhibit 10-K

• No cost analysis

31
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Information for Database

91

Small Purchase 
< $150K?

32

A. Procurement Planning

92

• Are SOW & COI policy 
Approved by FHWA?

• Is 10-U approved by 
FHWA?
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B. Solicitation Documents and Advertisement

93

B. Solicitation Documents and Advertisement

Example for Criteria and Weights

94
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95

B. Solicitation Documents and Advertisement

96

B. Solicitation Documents and Advertisement
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C. Evaluation and Selection

97

C. Evaluation and Selection

98
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C. Evaluation and Selection

99

C. Evaluation and Selection

e.g.: Performance Period; Allowable Costs and Payments; Termination; Cost Principles and 
Administrative Requirements; Retention of Records/Audit; Audit Review Procedures; 
Subcontracting; …   

100
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C. Evaluation and Selection

101

C. Evaluation and Selection

102
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D. Consultant Contract Amendment Only

103

Effective date of 
amended contract

Not exceed 5 
years in total for 

on-call

D. Consultant Contract Amendment Only

Total $ (original contract 
and its amendments)

< $150K
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SPP - Consequences

Any costs 
above $150K 
are ineligible 
for federal 
funding.

Caltrans won’t 
pay for small 

purchase 
contracts above 

$150K . 

Amending the contract over 
$150K may render the entire

contract ineligible.

105

Amendment
$50,000

Original 
Contract
$130,000

Small 
Purchase 
Maximum 
Amount
$150,000

Ineligible 
Amount 
$30,000

Original contract = $130,000

Amendment = $ 50,000

Total Amended Contract = $180,000

* Amount not eligible = $30,000

* Amending the contract over $150,000
may render the entire contract ineligible

EXAMPLE PROJECT

Amended 
Contract Total 

Amount
$180,000
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Caltrans Local Assistance A&E Oversight

107

108

DEFINITIONS
Analogous estimating Compares historical data from past similar projects to current project.

Bottom‐up estimating Estimates individual tasks which are then rolled up into the overall tasks/project. Can be used in conjunction with parametric and analogous.

California Regulations CA Government Code 4525‐4529.5, PCC 10301‐10381

Caltrans Regulations LAPM Ch. 10

CMSR Consultant in a Management Support Role

Cost analysis

Review and evaluation of separate cost elements (i.e. direct salary/wage rates, profit/fee, ODC, and ICRs) to verify the costs and estimate 

methods used are fair, reasonable, and in compliant with Federal/State cost principles. 

DBE  Disadvantaged Business Enterprise

Direct salary or wage rates

Compensation for each employee or classification of employee must be reasonable for the work performed in accordance with the Federal 

cost principles.

Elements of contract costs Indirect cost rates, direct salary or wage rates, fixed fee, and other direct costs

Federal Regulations 23 CFR 172, 2 CFR 200

Fixed Fee (profit) Sum established to cover the consultant's profit and other business expenses not allowable or otherwise included as direct or indirect cost. 

ICE  Independent Cost Estimate done independently of the consultant to ensure services are obtained at a fair and reasonable price

Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity or On‐call contract

Contract for a number of projects, under which task or work orders are issued on an as‐needed basis, for an established period (23 CFR 

172.9(a)(3)). Typically used when a specialized service of IDIQ are needed for a number of different projects (23 CFR 172.9(a)(3)). 

e.g.: Material testing, surveying, construction engineering, roadway design, environmental analysis, traffic studies, geotechnical studies, etc. 

Indirect costs Overhead expenses such as rent, utilities, and general administrative.

LAPM Local Assistance Procedures Manual

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act

ODC Other Direct Costs

Parametric estimating Uses historical units costs and current task quantities.

QBS Qualifications‐Based Selection

RFP Request for Proposals

RFQ  Request for Qualifications

Scope of Work All services, work activities, and actions required of the consultant by the obligations of the contract

Specific Rates of Compensation

Specified fixed rates including direct labor costs, indirect costs, and fee or profit, plus any other direct costs, subject to an agreement 

maximum amount.

Definitions

44
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&granuleId=CFR-2011-title48-vol1-part31&packageId=CFR-2011-title48-
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 2 CFR Part 200 Subpart D: “Uniform Administration Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and 
Local Governments”. 
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End of Training

THANK YOU!
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